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Federal 
Data 
Sources



Census Data Tool
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/

Aggregates different 
Census data surveys into 
one tool

Data available for state, 
region down to Census 
block and tract level

Population, education, 
employment, income, and 
business data 

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


Census Business Builder
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html

Small Business Builder: Information 
about specific industry by region or 
zip code

Regional Analysis Builder: 
Information about business 
composition in a specific geography

Designed to help business owners 
and regional planners understand 
industry in their regions 

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html


On the Map
https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/

Inflow and Outflow employment data

Comparison between places

Distances workers travel

Can select from pre-defined 
geographies or create your own 
custom geography

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/


Household Pulse Survey
https://www.census.gov/data/experimental-data-products/household-pulse-survey

Social and economic effects of 
coronavirus on American households

Designed to deploy quickly and 
efficiently, collecting data to measure 
household experiences during the 
coronavirus pandemic

Disseminated in near real-time

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

https://www.census.gov/data/experimental-data-products/household-pulse-survey


Other Federal Government Sources

Gross Domestic Product, 
Income and Employment
http://www.bea.gov

Easy to use aggregator for a 
variety of federal data
https://fred.stlouisfed.org

Key source for occupational and 
industry labor market data
http://www.bls.gov

Collects, stores, and analyzes information, 
including data on the Nation’s economy, 
population and environment
https://www.commerce.gov/

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

http://www.bea.gov/
https://fred.stlouisfed.org/
http://www.bls.gov/
https://www.commerce.gov/


Other Federal Government Sources

Small Business Administration: Small business 
information for census track, city, region and state
https://data.sba.gov/

Small Business Development Council: Information 
and resources to aid in market research and 
business planning. Business focused but many 
resources are helpful to public sector
https://americassbdc.org/

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

https://data.sba.gov/
https://americassbdc.org/


IRS – Migration Data
https://www.irs.gov/statistics/

State-to-state and county-to-county 
inflow/outflow of movers

State and county-level detail, no 
details for smaller geographies

Income estimates of movers

Raw data only, no visuals

FEDERAL DATA SOURCES

https://www.irs.gov/statistics/


State Data 
Sources



Arizona Office of Economic Opportunity
www.azcommerce.com/oeo

Labor Stats: Monthly data on labor force, 
employment by industry, and city level 
unemployment rates
https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/labor-market/

Population Stats: Annual population estimates for 
each city, population projections 3x per decade
https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/population/

Forecasts: Population, labor force, jobs 
and industries for state, county and some regions

City-level data: available for some data, including 
labor force and unemployment

STATE DATA SOURCES

http://www.azcommerce.com/oeo
https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/labor-market/
https://www.azcommerce.com/oeo/population/


Arizona Department of Revenue 
https://azdor.gov/

State and local transaction privilege tax 
(sales tax) rates for all types of sales

Property tax rates and assessed 
valuations for all jurisdictions

Corporate and personal income tax 
rates 

STATE DATA SOURCES

https://azdor.gov/


Other Free 
Resources



Maricopa Association of Governments
https://maps.azmag.gov/

Local COGs/MPOs have collaborated to 
provide employment data statewide

Data include locations with 5 or more 
employees

Reports on employment by industry 
down to zip code level or custom 
reports

Demographic data available statewide 
based on data from Census

OTHER RESOURCES

https://maps.azmag.gov/


APS “Arizona Prospector Tool
https://www.arizonaprospector.com/

Quality infographics on demographics, 
education, labor force, businesses and jobs, 
income and spending, housing, 
transportation, and more

State, county, and city level data

Mapping tools for data overlays

Community comparisons across state and 
US

OTHER RESOURCES

https://www.arizonaprospector.com/


Proprietary 
Sources



Lightcast (formerly EMSI Burning Glass)
https://lightcast.io/

PROPRIETARY SOURCES

Industry and occupational statistics for 
custom geographies

Data products include:
• Staffing patterns
• Regional Comparison Reports
• Workforce makeup
• Job postings
• In-demand skills
• Educational data

https://lightcast.io/


C2er 
https://www.c2er.org/

State Incentives Database:
• Program category
• Program type
• Geography
• Business need

State Expenditures Database: Analyzes 
state budgets to create a consistent 
comparison of economic development 
spending across states

Quarterly cost of living comparison

PROPRIETARY SOURCES

https://www.c2er.org/


Cost of Living Index (for AZ Metros)
PROPRIETARY SOURCES



Zillow

Zillow Home Value Index: Smoothed, 
seasonally adjust measure of home 
values for metros, counties, cities, zip 
codes and neighborhoods

Zillow Home Value Forecast: month-
ahead, quarter-ahead and year-ahead 
forecast of the Value Index; available for 
metros and zip codes

Zillow Observed Rent Index: A 
smoothed measure of market rent for 
metros, counties, cities and zip codes

PROPRIETARY SOURCES

https://www.zillow.com/research/

https://www.zillow.com/research/


Forecasting

Reliable economic data forecasts

University of Arizona Eller College of 
Management's Economic & Business 
Research Center and Forecasting 
Project publish forecasted data for 
Arizona, Phoenix and Tucson

Some forecasts and analyses are only 
available with a paid subscription

PROPRIETARY SOURCES

https://eller.arizona.edu/departments-research/centers-labs/economic-business-research

https://eller.arizona.edu/departments-research/centers-labs/economic-business-research


Forecasting

Blue Chip provides a consensus 
forecast from multiple economists

Tracks Arizona and other states in the 
Western United States

Current quarter and one year
forward

PROPRIETARY SOURCES

https://seidmaninstitute.com/western-blue-chip/

https://seidmaninstitute.com/western-blue-chip/
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